Memorandum

To: Kathy Robinson, Regional Hearing Clerk \% %/} / ot &
From: Dan Breedlo(le, Assistant Regional Counsel m$

Date: August 3, 2010

Re: David & Peg Bruce d/b/a Bruce Feedlot

The quarterly payment amount in Paragraph 32 of the attached Consent Agreement and Final
Order has been corrected. | conferred with the Respondents’ attorney and he concurs with the changes.
The error and correction do not impact the penalty or the settlement as placed on public notice for
comment. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.




